
FOI 23/691 
  
Dear  
  
Thank you for your request of 20 September 2023, under the Freedom of Information 
Act. You requested: 
  

“I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of 
Information Act, details in respect to the contract below. 
  
Supply of PPE, Clothing and First Aid Kits 
- https://app.contractsadvance.co.uk/release/1790614 
  
The details we require are: 
  
- Name of suppliers who applied for inclusion on each contract and were 
successful and not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages? 
- Ranking of all successful and not successful suppliers at the PQQ & ITT 
stages? 
- Total value of the awarded contract? 
- Actual spend on this contract from the start of the contract to the current 
date? 
- Start date of contract? 
- Expiry date of contract? 
- Is there an extension clause in the contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 
- Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract(s) are being either 
extended or renewed? 
- What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract? 
- Could you please provide a copy of the product specification given to all 
bidders for when this contract was last advertised? 
- Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract?” 

  
We do not hold the information you have requested. The contract you have asked 
about does not belong to the MHRA. 
  
We suggest you approach the framework holder to help assist with your request. 
  
If you disagree with how we have interpreted the Freedom of Information Act 2000 in 
answering your request, you can ask for an internal review. Please reply to this 
email, within two months of this reply, specifying that you would like an Internal 
Review to be carried out. 
  
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future 
communications. 
  
If you were to remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you would 
have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. 
Please bear in mind that the Information Commissioner will not normally review our 



handling of your request unless you have first contacted us to conduct an internal 
review. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
  
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
  
MHRA Customer Experience Centre 
Communications and engagement team 
Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency 
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU 
 


